
Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-oriented 

recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

The Audit Committee Meeting of the Incline Village General Improvement District will be held starting at 4:00 PM on March 
25, 2025, in the Boardroom at 893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada. 

Public comment is welcomed during Public Comment Periods and is Limited to 3 minutes per person per Public Comment 
Period. Unused time may not be allocated to other speakers. A speaker’s viewpoint will not be restricted; however, reasonable 
restrictions may be imposed upon the time, place, and manner of speech. Irrelevant statements, unduly repetitious statements, 
and personal attacks that would objectively antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited. 
Not to include comments on General Business items with scheduled public comments. The Audit Committee may address 
matters brought up during public comments at the conclusion of the comment period but may not deliberate on any non- 
agendized item. 

Members of the Public are welcome to provide public comments by Telephone at (877) 853-5247 and on the Civic Plus Portal 
at https://ivgid.portal.civicclerk.com/ (the Webinar ID will be Posted to the District Website on the Day of the Meeting). The 
Meeting will be Available for viewing at https://ivgid.portal.civicclerk.com/event/635/media. 

A. ROLL CALL OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS Mick Homan (Trustee), Michaela Tonking (Trustee), Vito Brandle (At- 

Large Member), Kim Lighthart (At-Large Member), Marc Kelly (At-Large Member). 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Unless otherwise determined, the time limit shall be three minutes for each person wishing to make a public comment. 
Unless otherwise permitted by the Chair, no person shall be allowed to speak more than once on any single agenda item. Not to include comments on 
General Business items with scheduled public comments. The Audit Committee may address matters brought up during public comment at the conclusion 
of the comment period but may not deliberate on any non-agendized item. 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (for possible action) 

The Audit Committee may make a motion for a flexible agenda which is defined as taking items on the agenda out of order; combining agenda items with
other agenda items; removing items from the agenda; moving agenda items to an agenda of another meeting or voting on items in a block. 

-OR- 
 

The Audit Committee may make a motion to accept and follow the agenda as submitted/posted. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR (for possible action)

1. SUBJECT: Approval of the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for December 19, 2024. (Requesting
Staff Member: District Clerk Heidi White) – pages 3 - 10

E. GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS (for possible action)

1. SUBJECT: Nominate and Appoint an Audit Committee Chairperson. (Requesting Committee
Member: Trustee Michaela Tonking)

2. SUBJECT: Review, Discuss, and recommend an auditor for of the 2024/2025 fiscal year.
(Requesting Staff Members: District General Manager Robert Harrison and Director of Finance
Jessica O'Connell) – page 11 

F. LONG RANGE CALENDAR REVIEW

Page 1 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/
https://ivgid.portal.civicclerk.com/
https://ivgid.portal.civicclerk.com/event/635/media


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-oriented 

recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

 

 
 

Agenda for the Board Meeting of March 25, 2025 - Page 2 
 

 
H. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Conducted in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 241.020 and limited to a maximum of three minutes in 

duration. 

I. ADJOURNMENT (for possible action) 

 
CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF THIS AGENDA 
I hereby certify that on or before 9:00 AM on Thursday, March 20, 2025,a copy of this agenda (Audit Committee Session of March 25, 2025) was delivered to the post 
office addressed to the people who have requested to receive copies of IVGID’s agendas; copies were e-mailed to those people who have requested; and a copy was 
posted, physically or electronically, at the following locations in accordance with Assembly Bill 213: 

1. IVGID Anne Vorderbruggen Building (893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada; Administrative Offices) 
2. IVGID’s website (www.yourtahoeplace.com/ivgid/board-of-trustees/meetings-and-agendas) 
3. State of Nevada public noticing website (https://notice.nv.gov/) 
4. IVGID's Recreation Center (980 Incline Way, Incline Village, Nevada) 

 
Persons may request copies of all agenda materials by contacting the District Clerk or by visiting the Administrative Offices at the address listed above. 

/s/ Heidi H. White  
Heidi H. White 
District Clerk (e-mail: hhw@ivgid.org/phone # 775-832-1268) 

Audit Committee: Trustee Michaela Tonking, Trustee Mick Homan, Vito Brandle (At-Large), Kim Lighthart (At-Large), Marc Kelly (At-Large) 
Notes: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; combined with other items; removed from the agenda; moved to the agenda of another meeting; moved to or 
from the Consent Calendar section; or may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time designation will not be heard prior to the stated time but may be heard 
later. Those items followed by an asterisk (*) are items on the agenda upon which the Audit Committee will take no action. Members of the public who are disabled 
and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to call IVGID at 832-1100 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. IVGID'S agenda 
packets are available at IVGID's website, www.yourtahoeplace.com; go to "Board Meetings and Agendas”. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 2 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/ivgid/board-of-trustees/meetings-and-agendas)
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

Incline Village General Improvement District 
Audit Committee 

Sara Schmitz, Trustee 
Raymond Tulloch, Trustee 

Vito Brandle, At-Large Committee Member 

MEETING MINUTES 

INCLINE VILLAGE GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

HELD AT 893 SOUTHWOOD BLVD., INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA ON DECEMBER 19, 2024 

*Viewing available by clicking the link and choosing BOT Meeting 12.19.2024 at https://ivgid.portal.civicclerk.com/event/501/media 

A. ROLL CALL OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
Committee Members Vito Brandle, Committee Member Sara Schmitz, and 
Committee Chairman Raymond Tulloch were present.  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Public Comment provided by Kristie Wells regarding the documents released to 
fulfill Public Records Request 24-144, and the implications this information 
presented. 
Public Comment provided by caller 0996 Chris Nolet  regarding the attendance 
of the Interim Director of Finance and the Auditing Firm. 
Public Comment provided by caller 0815 did not respond. when called upon. 
Public Comment provided by caller 1996 Frank Wright regarding previous public 
comment, and the current district financial matters.  
Public Comment provided by caller 0815 Clifford Dobler relating to the 2023 
Look Back Project and the Binder supplied in today’s supplemental material for 
Item D.2., and the implications for completing the 2023/ 2024 financials.   
Public Comment provided by caller 7240 - caller passed 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
The Audit Committee Agenda for the meeting of December 19, 2024, was 
approved without exception.  

Item D.1.

Page 3 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

D. GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS (for possible action)   

1. Receive an update on the current status of the Incline Village 
General Improvement District's Draft Audited Financial Statements, 
Auditor's Report, and Report on Internal Control for the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 2024.  Review outstanding items and actions that 
have caused delays in timeline and necessitated the request for 
extension from the Department of Taxation and whether further 
extensions will be required.  Discuss the potential timeline for the 
Audit Committee to receive the draft ACFR for review.  (Requesting 
Staff Members: Interim Director of Finance (or Nominee) and 
Certified Public Accountant Jeniffer Farr)  

District General Manager Walrack provided an overview on the Districts progress 
in the implementation of the Tyler Munis Program, and the  Audit process. He 
mentioned the District General Mangers report  provided to the Board on 
December 11ths meeting and that the Finance department hired a new resource 
to help with special projects. He additionally  provided the committee with 
information relating to a draft request  for an extension of the District’s Financial 
Statements to be submitted to the Nevada Department of Taxation.  He provided 
staffs expected completion date of all required tasks and the expected Draft 
Audited Financial Statement date  to be submitted the Audit Committee  for 
review on January 21,  2025, with a proposed submittal to the Board for 
consideration by the end of January (January 29th) or early February.  

Committee Member Brandle asked about the 12/31 deadline and the extension. 
Committee Member Schmitz  provided her feedback on the General Managers 
report and timeline. She expressed her support in the request for an additional 
extension.  Stating that the per NRS the Board of Trustees should have 30 days 
to review the ACFR  prior to approving it to be submitted to the State. 

Chair Tulloch provided his thoughts and feedback related the Draft Audited 
Financials and the timeline of these documents. He further suggested that the 
Committee Chair and the GM have a phone conversation with Jennifer Farr with 
Davis Farr for an update on the audit status.  

Committee Member Schmitz provided additional information relating to the 
history of the Tyler Munis System implementation, and the update from former 
GM last year. She further requested that the current GM provide updates and 
transparency to the Board.  

Page 4 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

Committee Member Vito Brandle called for a Point of order asking that the 
Committee make a motion and vote on the approval of the draft letter of 
extension to the Department of Taxation. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO approve the 2nd Extension of the Audited 
Financial Statements to the Department of Taxation.   

YEAS: Committee Members Brandle, Schmitz, and Tulloch 
NAYS: None 

3 
0 

MOTION CARRIED 

Following committee action, Committee Member Brandle asked the District 
General Manager for an update on the recruitment process for the Director of 
Finance (DoF). GM Walrack provided the following update:  District Staff has 
identified the top 4 candidates and  interviews will begin in the next two weeks. 
Committee Member Brandle followed up by emphasizing the importance of the 
DoF attending Audit Committee Meetings, suggesting that this should be a 
requirement of this position. He also called  similar attention to the contract or 
letter of engagement requirements  of the Auditing Firm.  

All committee members were in agreement with Mr. Brandle’s comments. 

Legal Counsel weighed in providing clarification on the engagement terms of the 
auditing firm, stating that the cost of the Audit is usually a fixed price service 
itself and there is an assumption of the number of meetings regarding how much 
work they are going to do outside of the specified scope.   

Discussion continued with the Audit Committee, Legal Counsel, and staff. 
 regarding additional information related to the Rubin Brown report and 
observations were  provided to Davis Farr as additional scope approved by  the 
committee as a part of the engagement.  

2. Review, Discuss, and possibly Agree on Steps to Receive and 
Complete the Follow-Up on the Look-Back Project, of 31 
Memorandums for Consideration by the Audit Committee. 
(Requesting Committee Member: Chair Tulloch)   

Chairman Tulloch opened the discussion on the 2023 Look Back Project, he 
provided an outline of items that may need to be addressed.  

Committee Member Schmitz provided a review of the 31 memorandums and a 

Page 5 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

proposed process for closing the matters brought forward by the subcommittee. 

Committee Member Brandle suggested that the items be addressed one by one 
with staff and the committee with a weigh in on what has been done and if more 
needs to be done. With a committee vote prior to closing.  This has been 
requesting that this matter be added to the AC Long Range Calendar.  

Chair Tulloch expressed that he did not want to leave projects unfinished for the 
new audit committee. AC Committee needs to write a memorandum on 
unfinished matters that need to be addressed.  

Additional Committee discussion with legal counsel  and suggestions for Staff 
and future AC Committee Meeting.   

Audit Committee has requested that a memorandum and recommendation be 
brought to the Board of Trustees at the first meeting of the year.  

E. LONG RANGE CALENDAR REVIEW   
Review of the Draft ACFR January 21, 2025 
Review and Recommendation to the Board  of the Actions for the 2023 Look 
Back Project  
Look at the Audit Committee Charter and provide Dates for the Long range 
Calendar 
Board of Trustees to Appoint Audit Committee Members (At Large) 

F. MEETING MINUTES (for possible action)   
Motion to Approve Item F.1. Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for October 15, 
2024; and Item F.2. Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for November 18, 2024 
were unanimously approved with a 3/0Vote. 

1. Approval of the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for October 15, 
2024. (Requesting Staff Member: District Clerk Heidi White)  

MOTION WAS MADE to  Approve the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for 
October 15, 2024. 
YEAS: Committee Members Brandle, Schmitz, and Tulloch 
NAYS: None 

3 
0 

MOTION PASSED 

Page 6 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org


Incline Village General Improvement District 
Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community-

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while investing in the Tahoe basin. 
893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 • (775) 832-1100 • EMAIL: info@ivgid.org 

www.yourtahoeplace.com 

2. Approval of the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for November 18, 
2024. (Requesting Staff Member: District Clerk Heidi White)  

MOTION WAS MADE to Approve the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes for 
November 18, 2024.  
YEAS: Committee Members Brandle, Schmitz, and Tulloch 
NAYS: None 

3 
0 

MOTION PASSED 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Public Comment provided by  caller 0815 Clifford Dobler regarding the 
Memorandums in the 2023 Look Back Project and its effect on the 2024 Audited 
Financial Statements. 
Public Comment provided by caller 1996 Frank Wright regarding previous public 
comment and the District 2023 Financial Statements.  
Public Comment provided by caller 7240  Mick Homan Trustee Elect, 
 apologized to staff for having their time marginalized and thanked Committee 
Member Brandle for his efforts as an Audit Committee Member.  Trustee Elect 
Homan also commented on the frequent updates (not included in the Audit 
Committee Agenda Packet) that the Interim Director of Finance sent to the Board 
of Trustees and other matters.    
H. ADJOURNMENT (for possible action)   
Chairman Tulloch thanked the Audit Committee for their work this year, and 
adjourned the Audit Committee meeting at 5:23 PM.  

Page 7 of 11

mailto:info@ivgid.org


Page 8 of 11



Page 9 of 11



Page 10 of 11



Item F.2.

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Audit Committee

THROUGH: Robert Harrison
District General Manager

FROM: Jessica O’Connell
Director of Finance

SUBJECT: Review, discuss and recommend an auditor for the 2024/2025 Fiscal 
Year District Audit

DATE: March 26, 2025

DavisFarr has informed the District that they will not be our auditors for the 
upcoming fiscal year. The Audit Committee should discuss alternatives, and Staff 
will provide an update on their ability to find a new auditing firm. There is a Nevada 
Revised Statute that requires the District to designate its auditor no later than 
March 30, 2025.

Page 11 of 11


	A. ROLL CALL OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	D. REPORTS TO THE COMMITTEE - Reports are intended to inform the Committee and/or the public.
	E. CONSENT CALENDAR (for possible action)
	1. Approval of the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes fo
	2024-1219 Audit Committee Meeting MInutes - for Approval


	F. GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS (for possible action)
	1. Nominate and Appoint an Audit Committee Chairperso
	2. Review, Discuss, and Recommend an auditor for of t
	Item F.2. Memorandum 2025 Auditor


	G. LONG RANGE CALENDAR REVIEW 
	H. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	I. ADJOURNMENT (for possible action)

